

## **Murraywood Swim & Racquet Club**

Board of Directors Meeting

Sunday, October 20, 2017

The November Board Meeting was held at Meredith Fields' home at 6:30. Meredith, Jesse Merritt, Anne Reynolds, Jeannie Watson, Mary Ann Lane, Katherine Keckeison, Carol Paulson, June Holstrum and were present.

**Social** - Bunco Night is planned for Wed., October 25th. We have 5 tables of ladies playing. Set up around the pool house.

**Tennis** - Jeannie talked to Joyce Harrison concerning the league matches not being even for our courts for several teams. Joyce will try to make sure this does not happen next season. Jeannie will meet with Joyce in January and remind her.

**Courts, Swim Team, Pool** - No report. Anne and her group of handymen are working on finding the leak in the pool. A leak in the pool house toilet was found and fixed.

**Marketing** - Anne will begin making her membership baskets for various school charity auctions. Anne will also send out pictures to the membership of our new tree benches around the firepit. They look great.

Alex is calling SCE&G to check and see if they can cut the overhanging branches around the security light poles.

**New Business** - We had a discussion concerning our Insurance Property Renewal. A few items in the renewal seemed too high. Meredith will talk to Sandra regarding these items and then approve and pay.

Anne has resigned as pool manager/CPO and is willing to lead a committee to find a replacement. Board members who agreed to participate are Katherine, Meredith and Anne. Suggestions for members to participate are: Bob Anderson, Will/Kim McCleery, Carla Vega, Lauren Beers, Melinda Petruzzi.

Our next meeting is scheduled for November 20th at 6:30 at Meredith's house.